John Geremia
3105 palo Verde
Laughlin, Nev.
89029
Feb. 4, 2002
Blaine Merrit

Chief Counsel

Subcommittee on Courts
Rayburn House Office Building
B-351A

Sir,

On Friday Feb. 1, 2002 I called you long distance. You told me you did not
remember me or my problem regarding Judicial Misconduct and the 9th Circuit. I find
this hard to believe. In the past we have spoken on the phone three times. I have written
you three times, this will be the fourth. To help your memory, you called Gwen
Baptiste(9th Circuit Clerk) on my behaii because she continued to deny receiving my
Judicial Misconduct Complaint. I will not give up. I think it was rude when you began
interrupting me by saying, “Have a nice day” over and over. Enclosed once again is my
file I sent you before.

What are you going to do in regards to this problem?
Have you purviewed my file?

You told me on January 3, 2002 that meetings were scheduled, what happened?
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Sincerely, : /E ot
John Geremia Q j ‘



